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From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ,
Sent:  Friday, December 03, 2004 6:00 PM ‘ . e

Ta: CALOGERQ, VALERIE P. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: DHS Mou B
~UNCEASSTEIED -
NON-RECORD
Valerie is calling:and telling her she needs to-put DHS off for another week: In the meantime, we  1,¢
need to take another stab at addressing concerns voiced in his meeting with today. Allbutthe one b7
about the memo only covering detaineeSwe don't want thern to arrest. now understands the mou will cover

_the universe as currently descrlbed

Julie F. Thomas
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